



FILED
OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK
OAKLAND

2003 SEP 15 PM 5: 03



INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

DATE: September 8, 2003

TO: Patricia Lipscomb
Boards and Commissions Management
Office of the City Clerk
Phone: x7369
FAX: x2228

FROM: Vice Mayor Nadel

SUBJECT: Appointment to the Planning and Oversight Committee of the Oakland Fund for Children and Youth

It has come to my attention that the seat for my adult appointee to the Planning and Oversight Committee (POC) of the Oakland Fund for Children and Youth, is vacant.

I would like to appoint MS. JUMOKE HINTON HODGE to fill this seat on the POC through July 31, 2004.

Please contact Amanda Brown-Stevens on my staff with any questions regarding this matter at x7031.

Cc: Touch Thouk, OFCY (150 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, 4th Floor, Suite 4216)
Debbie Konkol, Assistant City Clerk

10.7CC
ORA/COUNCIL
SEP 8 0 2003

OAKLAND CITY COUNCIL

FILED
OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK
OAKLAND
RESOLUTION No. _____ C.M.S.

~~2003~~ SEP 18 AM 9:14

RESOLUTION APPOINTING JUMOKE HINTON HODGE AS A MEMBER OF THE CHILDREN'S FUND PLANNING AND OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE

WHEREAS, Article XIII of the Oakland City Charter creates the Children's Fund Planning and Oversight Committee, whose members are nominated by the Mayor and City Council and approved by the City Council; and

WHEREAS, Ordinance No. 76141 C.M.S. specifies that members of the Children's Fund Planning and Oversight Committee are to serve one year terms, and appointments to fill a term of office are only to be for the remainder of that term; now, therefore, be it

RESOLVED, that by the nomination of Vice Mayor Nadel, the following individual is hereby appointed to the term set forth below:

Jumoke Hinton Hodge, as Adult Representative for District 3 to the term beginning August 1, 2003 and ending July 31, 2004, to fill the position formerly held by Althea Anderson.

IN COUNCIL, OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA,

PASSED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE:

AYES- BRUNNER, WAN, NADEL, QUAN, BROOKS, REID, CHANG, AND
PRESIDENT DE LA FUENTE

NOES-

ABSENT-

ABSTENTION-

ATTEST:

CEDA FLOYD
City Clerk and Clerk of the Council
of the City of Oakland, California

10.7CC
ORA/COUNCIL
SEP 30 2003

Jumoke Hinton Hodge

Experience and Skills

Group Facilitation: Facilitate meetings and workshops on topics related to youth development, gender and culturally specific presentations, problem solving, strategic planning and team building activities. Work well with youth groups engaging in dialogues. Encourage strong adult and youth dialogues.

Program Development: Created and Implemented after school program curriculums in areas of service learning, health, arts, and leadership. Develop staffing and management structures to enhance program activities.

Grant Writing: Written proposals for private and governmental entities. Fundraised and managed agency budgets over \$500,000.

Relevant Work History

KHEPERA Consulting, Oakland, California
Program, Organizational and Youth Development, 2001-present
Leadership Excellence, Oakland, California
Interim Executive Director - Consultant, 2001
Girls After School Academy, San Francisco, California
Executive Director, 1994-2000
Progress Foundation, Courtland House, San Francisco, California
Director of Programs, 1990-1994
Progress Foundation, Courtland House, San Francisco, California
Senior Counselor, 1998-1990.
Progress Foundation, La Posada House, San Francisco, California
Counselor, 1987-1990

Education and Training

Oberlin College
Bachelors of Arts, . Black Studies and English Dual Degree 1985
Omega Boys Club Institute on Violence Prevention 1997
Interaction Associates: Facilitative Leadership, Meeting and Group Facilitation, Coaching and Management training 1994-1999
Health Realization Institute: Trainer 2001

Honors, Awards, Citations, Publications

Speaker 1999 SF Mayoral Women's Summit, Spoke before 5,000 attending day long conference on women's issues and concerns
Honorable Service Award presented by SF Department of Juvenile Justice - 2000
Acknowledgement of service delivery for at-risk youth living in San Francisco neighborhoods.
Making A Difference Award 1998 from Black Repertory Theater Group, Acknowledged work done providing AIDS and HIV education to adolescent girls